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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: Erin Jones [ejones@kbgrp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 3:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: swk@pantera-com.com

Subject: Address change-Pantera Communications, LLC
Attachments: logosm.GIF

Importance: High

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

The following notice is required by the IRS: This document (including any attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that
may be imposed on the taxpayer.

To Whom It May Cancern:

| am the Registered Agent for Pantera Communications, LLC, Document #L09000113311, FEIN 98-0642458. Pantera
Communications, LLC has just moved to a new office located at:

1144 Tallevast Road, Suite 106
Sarasota, FL 34234

This address is both the Principal Address and Mailing Address. Please update the company information on the SunBiz
Detail by Entity Name for Pantera Communications, LLC.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please let me know if any additional information is required.
Kind Regards,
Erin

Erin C. Jones | Kerkering, Barberio & Co.
1990 Main Street, Suite 801 Sarasota, FL 34234 |(941) 552-2120 (Direct Line) | fax (941) 954-3207 |(=2): ejones®kbgrp.com

www.kbgrp.com
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Notice: This e-mail message and any attachment 1o this e-mail message contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended

recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mall in

error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 941-365-4617 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a
forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by KB. Thank

you.
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